
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

 
BWRDD GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL, IECHYD 

 A LLES Y CABINET 
 

Yn syth Yn dilyn y Pwyllgor Craffu ar 
 DYDD IAU, 10 IONAWR 2019 

 
SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, CANOLFAN DDINESIG, PORT TALBOT 

 

 
 
 
1.  Periodi cadeirydd   

 
2.  Datganiadau o fudd   

 
3.  Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol  (Tudalennau 3 - 6) 

 
4.  Blaenraglen Waith 2018-19  (Tudalennau 7 - 10) 

 
5.  Comisiynu Gwasanaethau Gofal a Chefnogi mewn Cynllun Byw a 

Chymorth  (Tudalennau 11 - 14) 
 
Adroddiad Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau I Oedolion 
 

6.  Partneriaeth Gofalwyr Bae'r Gorllewin - Adroddiad Blynyddol 
Gwerthfawrogi Gofalwyr 2017/18  (Tudalennau 15 - 42) 
 
Adroddiad Preifat Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau I Oedolion 
 

7.  Eitemau brys   
Unrhyw eitemau brys (boed yn gyhoeddus neu wedi'u heithrio) yn ôl 
disgresiwn y Cadeirydd yn unol ag Offeryn Statudol 2001 Rhif 2290 
(fel y'i diwygiwyd). 

 
 
 



8.  Mynediad i gyfarfodydd   
Mynediad i gyfarfodydd i benderfynu a ddylid gwahardd y cyhoedd 
o'r eitem ganlynol yn unol ag Is-adran 100a(4) a (5) Deddf 
Llywodraeth Leol 1972 a'r paragraffau eithriedig perthnasol o Ran 4 
Atodlen 12a y Ddeddf uchod. 
 
Rhan 2 
 

9.  Trefniadau cyfundebol ar gyfer Gwasanaeth Cefnogi Rhannu 
Bywydau  (Tudalennau 43 - 50) 
 
Adroddiad Preifat Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau I Oedolion 
 

10.  Adroddiad y Rheolwr am Cartref Plant Diogel Hillside 
(Tudalennau 51 - 86) 
 
Adroddiad Preifat Cyfarwyddwr y Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol, 
Iechyd a Thai 
 

 
S.Phillips 

Prif Weithredwr 
 

 
Canolfan Ddinesig,  
Port Talbot 
 4 Ionawr 2019 
 
 
 
Aelodau’r Cabinet:  
 
Cynghowyr: 
 

A.R.Lockyer a/ac P.D.Richards 
 

 
Nodiadau:  
 
 (1) Os nad yw unrhyw aelod o Fwrdd y Cabinet yn gallu bad yn bresennol, gall unrhyw aelod arall o’r 

Cabinet gyflenwi fel aelod etholiadol ar y pwyllgor. Gofynnir i’r aelodau wneud y trefniadau hyn yn 
uniongyrchol ac yna I hysbysu is adran y pwyllgor..   

 
(2) Ystyrir barn y Pwyllgor Craffu blaenorol wrth wneud penderfyniadau (proses craffu cyn 

penderfynu)  
 



- 30 - 
 

61218 

 
EXECUTIVE DECISION RECORD 

 
6 DECEMBER 2018 

 
SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH AND WELLBEING CABINET BOARD 

 

 
 
Cabinet Members: 
 
Councillors: 
 

A.R.Lockyer and P.D.Richards (Chairperson) 
 

Officers in Attendance: 
 
A.Jarrett, A.Thomas, J.Woodman-Ralph and N. Jones 
 

 
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON  

 
Agreed that Councillor P.D.Richards be appointed Chairperson for the 
meeting. 
 
 

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on the 8 November 2018 be noted 
by Committee. 
 
 

3. CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE & ADULT SERVICES - 2ND 
QUARTER (2018-19) PERFORMANCE REPORT  
 
Decision: 
 
Noted by Committee. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen3

Eitem yr Agenda3



- 31 - 
 

61218 

4. NEATH PORT TALBOT HOMELESSNESS STRATEGY 2018-22  
 
Decisions: 

 
1. That approval be granted for the Neath Port Talbot Homelessness 

Strategy 2018-22 as detailed in Appendix 1 to the circulated report. 
 
2. That approval be granted for the report of the Homelessness 

Review 2018 as detailed in Appendix 2 to the circulated report. 
 

 
Reason for Decisions: 
 
To enable the Local Authority to comply with the duty placed on the 
Council by the Housing (Wales) Act 2014 to undertake, produce, and 
publish a Homelessness Review and Homelessness Strategy, by the 
end of 2018. 
 
Implementation of Decisions: 
 
The decision will be implemented after the three day call-in period. 
 
Consultation: 
 
The Homelessness Strategy 2018-22 has been subject to a 60 day 
public consultation. 
 
 

5. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 18/19  
 
Noted by Committee 
 
 

6. ACCESS TO MEETINGS  
 
Decision: 
 
That pursuant to Regulation 4 (3) and (5) of Statutory Instrument 2001 
No. 2290, the public be excluded for the following item of business which 
involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 
1972. 
 
 

Tudalen4



- 32 - 
 

61218 

7. ADULT SERVICES RESOURCE PANEL  
 
Decision: 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
 

 
CHAIRPERSON 

Tudalen5



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



 
 

Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Cabinet Committee 

Version 6 – 2 January 2019   Officer Responsible: Jayne Woodman-Ralph 

 

2018/2019 FORWARD WORK PLAN (DRAFT) 

SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH AND WELLBEING CABINET BOARD 

 

 

DATE Agenda Items 

Type 
(Decision, 
Monitoring or 
Information) 

Rotation 
(Topical, 
,Annual, 
Biannual, 
Quarterly, 
Monthly) 

Contact Officer/ 
Head of Service 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7 Feb 19 
 
 
 
 

 

 

   

 
Staff Surveys (Adults) 
 

 
Monitoring 

 
Annual 

 
Andrew Jarrett 

 
Staff Survey (Children) 
 

 
Monitoring 

 

 
Annual 

 
Andrew Jarrett 

 
Neath Port Talbot’s Plan for Children and 
Young People Services 2018 -2021  
(Results of Consultation) 
 

 
Decision 

 
Topical 

 
Keri Warren/ 

Chele Howard 

 
Neath Port Talbot’s Plan for Adult Social Care 
2018 – 2021 
(Results of Consultation) 
 

 
Decision 

 
Topical 

 
Chele Howard/ 
Angela Thomas 

 
Supporting People Local Commissioning Plan 
 

 
Decision 

 
Topical 

 
Angela 
Thomas 

 
 
  

T
udalen7

E
item

 yr A
genda4



 
 

Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Cabinet Committee 

Version 6 – 2 January 2019   Officer Responsible: Jayne Woodman-Ralph 

 

DATE Agenda Items 

Type 
(Decision, 
Monitoring or 
Information) 

Rotation 
(Topical, 
,Annual, 
Biannual, 
Quarterly, 
Monthly) 

Contact Officer/ Head 
of Service 

 
 
 
 
 
 

7 Mar 19 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Supporting People Programme Grant Contracts 
18/19 
 

 
Decision 

 
Annual 

 
Gareth Evans/ 

Angela Thomas 

 
Carers Information & Consultation Strategy 
Annual Progress Report 
 

 
Information 

 
Annual 

 
Andrew Jarrett 

 
Hillside Placement Fees 18/19 
 

 
Decision 

 
Annual 

 
Andrew Jarrett 

 
Quarter 3 Performance Indicators 
 

 
Monitoring 

 
Quarterly 

 
Ian Finnemore/ 
Angela Thomas 

  

T
udalen8



 
 

Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Cabinet Committee 

Version 6 – 2 January 2019   Officer Responsible: Jayne Woodman-Ralph 

 

DATE Agenda Items 

Type 
(Decision, 
Monitoring or 
Information) 

Rotation 
(Topical, 
,Annual, 
Biannual, 
Quarterly, 
Monthly) 

Contact Officer/ 
Head of Service 

 
 
 
 
4 Apr 19 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Hillside Managers Report 
 

 
Monitoring 

 
Quarterly 

 
A.Jarrett 

 
Hillside (The Children Home Wales) 
 

 
Monitoring 

 
Quarterly 

 
A.Jarrett 

    

    

    

 

T
udalen9



M
ae’r dudalen hon yn fw

riadol w
ag



 

   

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH & WELL-BEING CABINET BOARD 

 

10th January 2019 

 
 

Report of the Head of Adult Services– A. THOMAS 
 
 
Matter for Decision 
 
Wards Affected: Cadoxton or Bryncoch South 
 

 
COMMISSIONING OF CARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES IN A SUPPORTED 
LIVING SCHEME  
 
 
Purpose of the Report  
To obtain Member approval to undertake a procurement exercise for the 
provision of care and support within a supported living scheme.   
 
 
Executive Summary 
This report sets out a proposal to undertake a procurement exercise in 
order to appoint an experienced provider to deliver care and support 
services to a number of people with a learning disability in a supported 
living scheme.  
 
 
Background  
On 31st October 2018, Welsh Government approved an Integrated Care 
Fund (ICF) bid submitted by First Choice Housing, to develop two 
supported living schemes. To comply with the ICF grant conditions, First 
Choice Housing must draw down the funding for the first scheme in the 
2018/19 financial year.  

 

Tudalen11

Eitem yr Agenda5



 

   

The purpose of these schemes are to support people with a complex 
disability to move into their own home and be supported to have their own 
tenancy. Supported living schemes enable the promotion of a person's 
independence and helps them to be part of their local community. 
On 13th September 2018 Members approved a proposal to establish a 
framework for the provision of supported living schemes for people with a 
learning disability (background paper 1); it is anticipated that this 
framework will be in place from spring 2019. As there is a requirement to 
commission care and support prior to the framework being established, 
there is a need to undertake a procurement exercise to identify a suitably 
experienced provider for the new supported living scheme.    
 
Providers wishing to be considered for this opportunity will be evaluated 
based on their quality and cost in order to identify which bidder will offer 
the most economically advantageous tender. The bidder offering the most 
economical advantageous tender will be awarded the contract to deliver 
care and support services in the supported living scheme.  
 
 
Financial Impact  
The net social services budget for external provision of learning disability 
services in 2018/19 is £9,887,790. In addition, £1,337,307 of Supporting 
People Programme Grant (SPPG) funding is allocated to learning 
disability providers for the delivery of housing related support.   

 
It is not possible to indicate the financial impact of this proposal until the 
services have been tendered and the Council has evaluated the bids. The 
procurement process will ensure that the Council contracts with providers 
that are able to offer best value for money, taking into account both the 
quality and cost of the bidder's submissions.  

 
Funding for the provision of care and support delivered within the 
supported living scheme will be absorbed into the available Adult Social 
Care budget.  
 
 
Equality Impact Assessment  
An EIA is not required for this report; equality considerations will be 
addressed through the procurement process to ensure providers are 

Tudalen12



 

   

compliant with equality legislation and support the Council in meeting its 
public sector duties. 
 
 
Workforce Impacts 
The contents of this report do not have any impact on the Council's 
workforce. 

 

Legal Impacts 
Under the Public Contract Regulations 2015 the Council is obliged to act 
in an open fair and transparent manner, ensuring that contract 
opportunities for social care and health services in excess of £615,278 is 
advertised to reach a wide market in order to encourage as much 
competition as is possible. The value of these services mean that they 
are caught by the aforementioned procurement rules. 

 
The cost of the service exceeds the Official Journal of the European 
Union (OJEU) threshold of £615,278 for undertaking a competitive tender. 
As such, the Council is required to undertake a procurement exercise for 
the service in accordance with the Public Contract Regulations 2015. 
 
 
Risk Management 
There are no risk management issues associated with this report. 
 
 
Consultation 
There is no requirement under the Constitution for external consultation 
on this item. 
 
 
Recommendations  
That agreement is given for: 

a. The Head of Adult Services to undertake a procurement exercise 
to commission care and support services to people living in the 
supported living scheme. 

b. Following the procurement process, for the Head of Adult 
Services to be granted delegated authority to enter into a contract 

Tudalen13



 

   

with the bidder evaluated as offering the most economically 
advantageous tender (taking into account the quality and cost of 
the bids), for the provision of care and support to people residing 
in the supported living scheme. 

 
 
Reasons for Proposed Decision  
Undertaking a procurement exercise for the delivery of care and support 
services within the supported living scheme will ensure that the Council is 
legally compliant when purchasing these services. In addition, this will 
ensure that the Council is best placed to continue meeting the needs and 
demands of those that require these services through the purchasing of 
high quality and financially sustainable services. 
 
 
Implementation of Decision 
The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in 
period. 
 
 
Appendices  
None. 
 
List of Background Papers 
Commissioning of Learning Disability Services 
 
Officer Contact 
Name: Angela Thomas, Head of Adult Services, tel: 01639 683328, 
email: a.j.thomas@npt.gov.uk   
 
Name: Chelé Zandra Howard, Principal Officer for Commissioning  
tel: 01639 685221, email: c.howard@npt.gov.uk 

Tudalen14

mailto:a.j.thomas@npt.gov.uk
mailto:c.howard@npt.gov.uk


NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

SOCIAL CARE HEALTH & WELL-BEING CABINET BOARD  
10th January 2019 

 
 

Report of the Head of Adult Services – A. Thomas 
 
Matter for Information 
 
Wards Affected: All  
 
 
WESTERN BAY CARERS PARTNERSHIP – VALUING CARERS ANNUAL 
REPORT 2017/18  
 
 
Purpose of the Report 
1. To provide Members with an update on the activity and key 

achievements of the Western Bay Carers Partnership throughout 
the financial year 2017 /18. 

 
 
Executive Summary 
2. Supporting Carers is a priority in the Social Services and Well-being 

(Wales) Act 2014. This report aims to assure Members that the 
Council recognises the valuable role of Carers and, as such, is 
working with partners in order to provide support to Carers both in 
terms of their own well-being needs and in their caring role. 
 

3. The Western Bay Carers Partnership – Valuing Carers Annual 
Report, maps out how the region has performed against the 
statutory duties contained within the Social Services Well-being 
(Wales) Act 2014. The report also highlights areas of good practice 
and offers specific examples from each area. For the purpose of this 
report, we will focus on those instances of good practice delivered 
within Neath Port Talbot. 

 
 
Background  
4. Western Bay Carers Partnership Board was established in 2012 in 

response to the Carers Strategies (Wales) Measure 2010 which 

Tudalen15

Eitem yr Agenda6



required NHS and Local Authorities in Wales to work in partnership 
to prepare a Strategy for Carers; the Valuing Carers plan is a key 
element of this strategy. The Western Bay area has a combined 
carer population of approximately 68,633 (20,365 of which reside in 
Neath Port Talbot). 
 

5. The Western Bay Carers Partnership Board meets quarterly to 
oversee the implementation of the Valuing Carers Transition Plan. 
 

6. Across the region Welsh Government made Transitional Funding 
available to ABMU in 2017/18 of £160,718, of which £13,975.51 
was ring-fenced to support Young Carers to assist Carers under the 
Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014. A further, 
£40,000 was allocated from Integrated Care Fund to build on the 
Western Bay wide Valuing Carers Transition Plan, and to develop 
additional capacity for Carers Services and Centres and local 
hospitals or Primary Care practices or Community Resource 
Teams. 
 

7. Section five of the Western Bay Carers Partnership -  Valuing 
Carers Annual report 2017/18 outlines the five key outcomes for 
carers as being: 

 Carers can access up-to-date information at the right time and 
from the right place. 

 Carers are identified by staff who recognise their needs, provide 
them with appropriate information and signpost them to relevant 
services. 

 Carers are engaged and consulted regarding any decisions made 
during their journey through health and social care services that 
affect them or the person they care for. 

 All Carers are offered a Carers Assessment ensuring their needs 
are identified and addressed. 

 Young Carers are identified and provided with appropriate 
information, assessment and support. 
 

8. Whilst section eight outlines the key activities that the Carers 
Partnership have undertaken to deliver the outcomes identified 
above, section nine provides the reader with a number of case 
studies outlining the difference that Carers Services across the 
region have made to their ability to continue to provide care and 
support to their loved ones. 
 

Tudalen16



9. Specific examples of good practice emanating from NPT Carers 
Service include but are not limited to: 

 the work undertaken in Neath Port Talbot with statutory mental 
health and children’s services. 

 the progress being made in raising awareness of Young Carers 
in schools and colleges. 

 The Carer’s service Health Liaison Worker based in the 
Community Resource Team, and the close working relationship 
forged with the discharge team at Neath Port Talbot Hospital.  
NPT plan to co-locate a worker within the hospital team which 
will mirror the model of service provision they have with other 
Social Service areas with NPT CBC. 

 Neath Port Talbot Carers Service has support staff based with 
the Single Point of Contact team (SPOC) to work with Parent 
Carers and with the Community Mental Health Teams to work 
with Carers of people who experience mental illness. 

 
 
Financial Impact  
10. The report is for information only and has no financial impact. 
 
 
Integrated Impact Assessment  
11. There are no impacts associated with this report. 
 
 
Workforce Impacts 
12. The report is for information only, therefore there are no 

implications. 
 
 
Legal Powers 
13. The Council make reference to the Social Services and Well-being 

(Wales) Act 2014 and the duties implied on the Council as such. 
 
 
Risk Management 
14. There are no risk management issues associated with this report. 
 
 
Consultation 
15. There is no requirement under the Constitution for external 

consultation on this item. 

Tudalen17



 
 
Recommendations 
16. To note the contents of this report. 
 
Reasons for Proposed Decision  
17. For information only – no decision required. 
 
 
Appendices 
18. Appendix 1 – Western Bay Carers Partnership – Valuing Cares 

Annual Report 2017/18 
 
 
List of Background Papers 
19. No background papers associated with this report  
 
 
Officer Contact 
Angela Thomas, Head of Adult Services, tel: 01639 763794, email: 
a.j.thomas@npt.gov.uk 
 
Julie Duggan, Interim Senior Strategic Commissioning Manager – 
Common Commissioning Unit, tel: 01639 685387 email: 
j.duggan@npt.gov.uk  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen18

mailto:a.j.thomas@npt.gov.uk
mailto:j.duggan@npt.gov.uk


          Appendix one 
 
VALUING CARERS 
ANNUAL REPORT 2017/18 
 
WESTERN BAY CARERS PARTNERSHIP BOARD 
 

  

Tudalen19



 
1 

Table of Contents 
 

1. WESTERN BAY CARERS PARTNERSHIP BOARD ............................. 2 

2. TRANSITION PLAN .................................................................................. 2 

3. CARERS IN THE WESTERN BAY AREA .......................................... 3-4 

4. IMPLEMENTING THE TRANSITION PLAN ......................................... 4 

5. VALUING CARERS TRANSITION PLAN – OUTCOMES .................... 5 

6. FUNDING ............................................................................................... 5-6 

7. TRANSITIONAL FUND REQUIREMENTS ...................................... 6-10 

8. KEY ACHIEVEMENTS 2017 - 2018 ................................................ 10-18 

9. EXAMPLES OF ACTIVITIES, OUTCOMES FOR CARERS AND 

COMMENTS ............................................................................................. 18-22 

 

Appendix A ..........................................................................................................  

 

 

  

Tudalen20



 
2 

1. WESTERN BAY CARERS PARTNERSHIP BOARD 

Western Bay (formerly ABMU) Carers Partnership Board was established in 

2012 in response to the Carers Strategies (Wales) Measure 2010 which required 

NHS and Local Authorities in Wales to work in partnership to prepare an 

Information and Consultation Strategy for Carers. The Western Bay Carers 

Partnership Board is currently chaired by the Director of Primary and 

Community Services ABMU and the Director of Social Services and Well-

being Bridgend County Borough Council is vice chair. In addition, the Board 

comprises the Local Authority Officers /Carers Lead, Locality Planning and 

Partnership Managers, and Locality Planning and Partnership Support 

Managers, ABMU Programme Manager - Mental Health, ABMU Carers 

Champion, Managers of Swansea, Bridgend and Neath Port Talbot Carers 

Services, NPT CVS Health and Well-being Facilitator and the Regional 

Programme Director, Western Bay. 

Carers’ views shape the work of Western Bay Carers Partnership Board. This is 

achieved through Carers feedback and comments from local Carer Centres/ 

Service and Young Carers Projects. In addition views are gathered at Western 

Bay wide events where Carers and Young Carers from the three local authority 

areas come together. 

 

2. TRANSITION PLAN  

The Valuing Carers – Transition Plan was first produced in 2016 and updated 

for 2017/18 by the Western Bay Carers Partnership Board. The aim of the plan 

is to improve the lives of Carers in the Western Bay area by: 

• Building on the progress achieved as a result of the Valuing Carers Strategy 

• Maintaining the momentum of Carers awareness 

• Providing a framework for partner organisations to respond to Carers within 

the remit of the Social Services and Well-Being (Wales) Act 2014. 

  

Tudalen21



 
3 

3. CARERS IN THE WESTERN BAY AREA 

For the purpose of the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 a 

“Carer” means a person who provides or intends to provide care for an adult or 

disabled child; A person is not a carer for the purposes of this Act if the person 

provides or intends to provide care – (a) under or by virtue of a contract, or (b) 

as voluntary work. But a local authority may treat a person as a carer for the 

purposes of any of its functions under this Act if the authority considers that the 

relationship between the person providing or intending to provide care and the 

person for whom that care is, or is to be, provided is such that it would be 

appropriate for the former to be treated as a carer for the purposes of that 

function or those functions. 

SOURCE: Key Terms - Section 3.4, 3.7 and 3.8, page 6, Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2014/4/pdfs/anaw_20140004_en.pdf 

Carers and former Carers are people of ANY AGE including Children and 

Young Adults of ANY GENDER and from ANY BACKGROUND OR 

CULTURE who assist a person who has care and support needs as a result of 

• A physical disability 

• A learning disability 

• Mental illness or distress 

• Frailty as a result of old age 

• A dependency on drugs or alcohol 

• Vulnerability 

The area served by the ABMU Health Board covers three local authorities, 

Bridgend, Neath Port Talbot and Swansea, with a combined population of 

approximately 540,000. According to the 2011 Census 17,919 residents in 

Bridgend are Carers, 20,365 in Neath Port Talbot and 30,349 in Swansea. In 

total 68,633 or 13% of the ABM UHB population are Carers. 

The Western Bay population assessment was published in 2017; the chapter on 

Carers who need Support reports that ‘a rise in the general population is likely 

to impact on the number of people providing unpaid care’. In addition, ‘it would 

Tudalen22



 
4 

appear that the impact on health of Carers increases in line with the number of 

hours of care provided’. 

The population assessment also highlight issues which matter to Carers, these 

include:- 

• A single point of contact for information on services, activities and 

financial matters 

• Improve the sharing of information between professionals and across 

services 

• Support groups and services for carers 

• Support for carers to take a break 

• Help to overcome transport difficulties to get to and from the person 

being cared for (an overarching theme) 

• Protection for children from inappropriate levels of caring 

 

4. IMPLEMENTING THE TRANSITION PLAN 

The Western Bay Carers Partnership Board meets as a minimum once a quarter 

to oversee the implementation of the Valuing Carers Transition Plan. Four 

subgroups comprise of members of the Carers Partnership Board and 

representatives from other NHS and local authority departments/ sections, Third 

sector organisations and other partners. The subgroups provide direction and 

oversight for the following work streams: 

 Training 

 Young Carers 

 Performance and Finance 

 Transition 

  

Tudalen23



 
5 

5. VALUING CARERS TRANSITION PLAN – OUTCOMES 

In reflecting the central themes of the SSWB (Wales) Act 2014, that is 

providing information, advice and assistance, engagement, consultation and co-

production  with Carers and strengthening partnership working, the expected 

outcomes for Carers in the Western Bay area are:- 

A. Carers can access up to date information at the right time and from the 

right place 

B. Carers are identified by staff who recognise their needs, provide them 

with appropriate information and signpost them to relevant services 

C. Carers are engaged and consulted regarding any decisions made during 

their journey through health and social care services that affect them or 

the person they care for 

D. All Carers are offered a Carers Assessment ensuring their needs are 

identified and addressed 

E. Young Carers are identified and provided with appropriate information, 

assessment and support 

Examples of activities, how Carers have achieved individual outcomes and 

comments from Carers can be found in section 9 of the report. 

 

6. FUNDING 

In 2017 Welsh Government made Transitional Funding available to Health 

Boards in Wales to support health, local authorities and the Third sector to work 

in partnership to assist Carers under the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) 

Act 2014. The allocation for ABMU in 2017/18 was £160,718 of which 

£13,975.51 was ring fenced to support Young Carers. A breakdown of funding 

received and spend during 2017/18 can be found in Appendix A at the end of 

this report. 

  

Tudalen24



 
6 

In addition during 2017/18, £40,000 was allocated from Integrated Care Fund. 

This funding was used to build on the Western Bay wide Valuing Carers 

Transition Plan. Specifically to further develop and provide additional capacity 

for Carers Service/ Centres in the Western Bay area to work in local hospitals or 

Primary Care practices or Community Resource Teams. While the focus for 

Young Carers was to work with a range of primary, secondary schools and 6th 

Form colleges in the area to identify, provide information and sign post Young 

Carers to appropriate support. 

 

7. TRANSITIONAL FUND REQUIREMENTS 

The Western Bay Carers Partnership Board has met the requirements of the 

Welsh Government Transitional fund 17/18. 

 

Strengthening the partnership approach at a regional level 

Partner organisations including ABMU, Local Authorities, Carers Centres/ 

Service and other Third sector organisations demonstrate their commitment to 

working together on the Carers agenda by attending the Western Bay Carers 

Partnership Board and its subgroups; in working across organisational and area 

boundaries to share best practice and deliver services to Carers and Young 

Carers. The Regional Programme Director for Western Bay Health and Social 

Care Collaborative is a member of the Carers Partnership Board. A progress 

report is submitted quarterly from Western Bay Carers Partnership Board to 

Western Bay Regional Partnership Board.  In addition the Carers Co-ordinator 

is hosted by the Western Bay programme office. 

Recognition of the value of regional working on the Carers agenda is 

demonstrated by the allocation of Integrated Care Funding (ICF) in 2017/18 to 

augment a number of Transitional funded Carers projects. Furthermore, the 

Western Bay Regional Partnership Board committed to make Integrated Care 

Funding available to support Carers and Young Carers projects in 2018/19. 

  

Tudalen25



 
7 

Creating opportunities to enable the third sector to fully participate in 

delivery. 

Western Bay Carers Partnership Board recognises the distinctive role Third 

sector organisations have in supporting Carers and Young Carers. Third Sector 

organisations are actively involved strategically in working with health and 

Local Authority colleagues on the Carers Partnership Board, subgroups and 

operationally. 

The ABMU Carers Partnership Board’s commitment to ensure that local Third 

sector organisations are at the forefront of the delivery of the Valuing Carers 

Transition plan can be demonstrated by the fact that approximately 83% of the 

Transition Funding has been allocated to a range of non statutory organisations. 

The following organisations have been commissioned:- 

BAVO – Bridgend Association of Voluntary Organisations 

Neath Port Talbot Carers Service 

Carers Trust – Swansea Carers Centre 

Bridgend Carers Centre 

Swansea YMCA – Young Carers Project 

Action for Children Bridgend 

EYST – Ethnic Youth Support Team 

 

Setting out how you intend to plan and deliver the increased responsibilities 

for health and the new responsibilities for local authorities 

During the year the Board commissioned a third sector organisation (BAVO) to 

research and produce a Western Bay wide Carers Services Mapping report. The 

purpose of this project was to  

- Increase professional awareness of existing strengths and weaknesses in 

Carers Support currently offered across Western Bay 

- Offer clear strategic direction for Western Bay Carers provision and 

commissioning plan moving forward  

Tudalen26



 
8 

- Recognise good practice and identify gaps in service resulting in 

measures to improve parity and outcomes of service provision across the 

region (commissioning planning) 

- Identify and improve targeted support for Carers and young Carers 

resulting in improved outcomes for service users across the region 

- Provide recommendations on how to sustain and progress best practice 

beyond the life of the project 

The findings of the report have been used to inform the development of the 

Board’s action plan for Carers 2018/19. This will also to reflect Welsh 

Government Carer Friendly Wales requirements and priorities identified in the 

Carers Chapter of the Western Bay Area Plan. 

 

Ensuring this transitional funding is used as the means to embed the practice 

of mainstreaming carers’ needs, so it is common practice 

There are a number of examples which demonstrate how the Transitional 

funding has enabled Carers Services/ Centres and Young Carers Projects to 

develop relationships and deliver services with ‘new’ partners. This includes the 

expansion of the support available to Carers in Hospital settings, the work 

undertaken in Neath Port Talbot with statutory mental health and children’s 

services and the progress being made in raising awareness of Young Carers in 

schools and colleges throughout Western Bay. 

 

Examples/case studies on the respite provision made available to carers in 

your area.  

The Transition Subgroup of the Board looked at the provision of ‘respite’ in the 

Western Bay area. The group preferred to use other terms such a ‘short break’, 

‘alternative care’ or ‘break from caring’ rather than ‘respite’ as some felt that 

this word had negative connotations.  Although different terms maybe used 

there is a general understanding that it encompasses 

• A break from caring role/ responsibilities for Carers or Parent Carers 

• It should be a positive experience for all involved   

Tudalen27



 
9 

• It can be regular, one-off or unplanned 

• It can be an opportunity for the person with care and support needs to 

enjoy social and leisure activities 

• It can be an opportunity for the person with care and support needs to 

make friends 

• It can be an opportunity for the person with care and support needs to 

develop skills for independence 

The consensus from Carer feedback is that ‘breaks from caring’ are broader that 

overnight stays. One response noted that it can take place at home as well as in 

other venues, another stated that it is time away from caring which could 

include while the person being supported is attending daytime activities e.g. day 

centre. From the perspective of a Carer it might be an hour’s holistic therapy or 

group activity. Some Carers see this as a break as it allows them to step out of 

their caring role regardless of alternative care being provided or not, this might 

be particularly relevant in the case of Young Carers and Young Adult Carers. 

Carers in the Western Bay area can achieve a break from caring by utilising the 

amenities available from Third Sector and Statutory Services.  

The Carers Centres/ Services Carers Service/ Centres provide leisure and 

mutual support opportunities for Carers aged 18 and over, these are funded 

through different means and include: 

*Coffee mornings  *Singing groups   *Trips  

*Theatre Breaks  *Exercise/ walking group  *Community Café  

*Drop in    *Yoga Retreat/overnight  *Book Reading 

*Gardening   *Holistic Therapies  *Social events 

*Parent Carer Group and activities           *Young Carer Group and activities 

NPT Carers Service has lottery funded sitting service for adults. The service is 

provided by volunteers, a number of which are former Carers. Swansea Carers 

Centre is commissioned to run a sitting service and day centre for older people. 

Whilst Bridgend Carers Centre hold regular Dementia Café sessions. 

  

Tudalen28



 
10 

Local Authorities deliver ‘breaks to Carers’ by direct payments or through an 

assortment of directly provided or commissioned services. These include 

residential short breaks for the person with care and support needs; Day services 

or community activities which can indirectly provide a break for the Carer; 

alternative care provided as a result of sitting services or domiciliary care 

services; Adult Family Placement – Shared Lives.  

Breaks for Parent Carers and disabled children include overnight residential 

stays; overnight fostering; and family link scheme; short term home care 

support. There are also Community play and specialist play schemes and social 

opportunities. 

There is also provision to provide short breaks to Carers of people who are 

Funded Nursing Care (FNC) or Continuing Health Care (CHC) patients, 

including people who have dementia.  

This summary provides a ‘snapshot’ and services may differ from area to area. 

Examples of how Carers have benefited from accessing a short break can be 

found in section 9. 

 

8. KEY ACHIEVEMENTS 2017 - 2018  

Carers can access up to date information at the right time and from the right 

place. 

 Carers Centres/ Service act as a ‘one stop shop’ for Carers requiring 

information, advice or support. Information provided includes how to access 

statutory services, Carers rights including Carers Assessments and assistance 

with welfare benefits particularly Carers Allowance.  During 2017/18 there 

were over 5000 Carers contacts. 

 Information can be found on each of the local authority websites with further 

Carers material available on the Dewis and NPT Community Directory sites. 

The Carers page on ABMU website has been updated recently and contains 

links to sources of Carers information and support.  Bridgend, NPT and 

Swansea Carers Centres / Service have active social media presence for 

example Facebook and Twitter providing information about local services 

and wider Carers issues.  

Tudalen29



 
11 

 Promotion of Carers Centres / Service occurs through Local Authorities, 

Health Board, Council Voluntary services and directly by Carers Centres / 

Service, who have had information stands in community venues such as 

libraries, leisure centres, civic centres, community centres and shopping 

centres.  Carers’ services have also been promoted by having details printed 

on prescriptions, which has the additional benefit of helping to raise 

awareness within Primary Care and Pharmacies. 

 An array of events and activities have taken place during 17/18 with a focus 

of providing information, mutual support and a break from caring.  Activities 

have been arranged by Carers Centres/ Service, including Singing For Fun 

Group, Coffee Mornings, Arts and Craft workshops, Holistic therapies, 

mutual support groups, job clubs and book clubs. A variety of funding 

sources covered the costs, including Transitional funding. Each area 

arranged local events to mark Carers Rights Day, Carers Week and Young 

Carers Day. In total there were 3527 attendances at Carers events and 

activities. 

 Western Bay Carers Partnership Board allocated funding to adopt a targeted 

approach across the area that could help identify, provide support and 

signpost Black Minority and Ethnic (BME) Carers and Young BME Carers 

to relevant information related to their caring role. 24 Carers joined but the 

project was able to support over 50 people over the space of 12 months. The 

24 clients that joined the project, wanted to have one-to-one help with a 

variety of issues, whilst the other clients just wanted to be sign posted, have 

a call or letter sent on their behalf. There were issues in reaching potential 

beneficiaries in Bridgend and Neath Port Talbot, almost all the people who 

engaged with the project were from the Swansea area. 

 28 Young Adult Carers accessed the Swansea Young Adult Carers project. 

There were 90 one to one support sessions covering emotional support, 

health, education, helping with benefits, advocacy, and meetings with 

professionals. 

  

Tudalen30



 
12 

Western Bay Carers Partnership Board Plans for 2018/19 include: 

 Promotion of Carers Service/ Centres as sources of information, advice and 

assistance. 

 Support Carers Service/ Centres to provide a ‘triage’ or pre-assessment 

service. 

 Work proactively to identify and support ‘hidden or ‘harder to reach’ Carers 

for example Parent Carers, Mental Health Carers, Carers from Black and 

Minority Ethnic Communities in the Western Bay area. 

 Update the Bilingual Carers Hospital Pack and translate into relevant 

community languages. 

 Produce information for Young Carers in Western Bay. 

 

Carers are identified by staff who recognise their needs, provide them with 

appropriate information and signpost them to relevant services  

 Representatives from Western Bay Carers Partnership Board have been 

working with Social Care Wales in developing the All-Wales e-learning on 

Carer Awareness and plan to promote and encourage partner organisation 

staff to complete the course as soon as the module becomes available. 

 Carers’ information and awareness raising sessions have been delivered at a 

number of Protected Time for Learning Sessions for staff who work in 

Primary Care.  All areas currently run awareness sessions for GP practice 

staff and provide signposting and information within GP surgeries including 

‘on screen’ messages. 68 Practices receive regular information and copies of 

the Carers Service/ Centres newsletters. This work is funded from a range of 

source including Transitional funding.  Swansea Carers Centre has secured 

Big Lottery funding with a focus on developing referral routes from GPs to 

Carers services. Additionally Swansea has a locally commissioned service 

through a GP cluster to provide drop-in information and advice sessions for 

carers in all 6 practices in the cluster. This year there has been awareness 

raising with a range of chemists and pharmacies in the locality. 

  

Tudalen31



 
13 

 Each Partner organisation within the Carers Partnership Board has a named 

strategic lead for Carers. 

 Carers Centres / Service provide information and support services for Carers 

within hospitals including mental health and palliative care units through the 

area.  The Bridgend Health Liaison Worker currently carries out carers 

assessments for Carers of patients in or leaving hospital and is located with 

local authority Social care team in hospital.  The worker in Bridgend can 

assist with discharge planning on an “as required” basis. In Neath Port 

Talbot the Health Liaison Worker makes referrals for assessment to the 

Community Resource Team, where a Carer’s service worker is based. The 

NPT Carers Service is also working closely with the discharge team at Neath 

Port Talbot Hospital.  NPT plan to co-locate a worker within the hospital 

team which will mirror the model of service provision they have with other 

Social Service areas with NPT CBC. 

 As well as providing general public information Bridgend Carers Centre also 

has a monthly ‘on ward’ information point run in partnership with the 

Alzheimer’s Society and in the mental health unit run in partnership with 

Hafal Bridgend. Bridgend Carers Centre is also working with the Princess of 

Wales Hospital to promote John’s Campaign to recognise the importance of 

carers in providing support when people with dementia are in hospital.   

 Swansea Carers Centre Hospital Outreach workers continue to work with 

ward and clinic staff and PALS team to identify carers. The Hospital Parent 

Carer worker role helps improve identification and support for parent carers 

in Hafan –Y- Mor in Singleton Hospital and paediatric services in Morriston 

hospital. Staff work closely with play therapists on the wards and the 

children’s physiotherapy team to increase referrals to the centre where a 

range of issues are being dealt with including information on rights, 

education, support at school and college, planning for adulthood, accessing 

services, respite, mental health issues and the need for support.   

 

 There have been over 2000 Carer contacts this year as a result of Hospital 

Outreach and Community Resource Teams. 

 3000 copies of the bilingual Carers Hospital information pack have been 

printed and distributed.  

Tudalen32



 
14 

Western Bay Carers Partnership Board Plans for 2018/19 include: 

 

 Support the roll out of the new all Wales Carers e-learning  

 Maintaining Carers Centre/ Service support to Hospitals. Hospital Carers’ 

workers focus on raising awareness amongst hospital staff, providing 

advice/ support and assist more formally in discharge planning. 

 Maintain Carers Centre/ service support to Primary Care. Design a 

standardised Carers Awareness approach and materials to be used with all 

Primary Care Practices across ABMU. 

 Explore further opportunities to integrate Carers Centres/ Service with 

statutory services through co-location at appropriate venues 

 

Carers are engaged and consulted regarding any decisions made during their 

journey through health and social care services that affect them or the person 

they care for. 

 All areas arrange formal and informal engagement events. These are a 

combination of building engagement into existing activities, for example 

by having staff from health and social care present at coffee mornings, 

and delivering specific engagement events such as the Carers Rights Day 

event at the Liberty Stadium in Swansea in 2017. 

 This year there have been two Western Bay wide events on the theme of 

‘You said… We did’.  50 Young Carers and Young Adult Carers 

attended a regional event in the spring of 2017. The young people 

participated in roundtable discussions with members of Western Bay 

Regional Partnership Board. A representative from the Office of the 

Children’s Commissioner from Wales spoke. There was also opportunity 

to enjoy a quiz and ‘photo booth’. In June 2017 more than 70 Carers and 

paid staff from health, local authorities and Third Sector organisations 

from across Western Bay came together at the Centre, Baglan. The focus 

of the event was the Social Services and Well being (Wales) Act 1 year 

on and the progress being made with the ABMU Carers Partnership 

Transition Plan. 

  

Tudalen33



 
15 

 In Neath Port Talbot views of Carers are sought through existing 

social/support groups such as coffee mornings, the Additional Support 

Needs group (for parent carers) and via a Carers Voice page in the 

newsletter highlighting consultation requests. This year NPT Carers 

Service has held Have Your Say Events and also use questionnaires as a 

way of consulting/seeking views with Carers. 

 Bridgend has an active carers’ forum and parent carers’ forum where 

carers, statutory sector (local authority and Health) and Third Sector meet 

to share information and discuss service development.  

 A new Talking Matters project started at Swansea Carers Centre in 

September which supports facilitated discussions with Carers; this 

empowers Carers and the person they look after to be more involved in 

decisions around care and maintaining independence.   

 Bridgend Young Adult Carers ROOTS project has recently started an 

Advisory Board with Young Adult Carers all with roles; they will receive 

information on the role and responsibilities of Trustees.  

 There have been local consultation events in each of the three areas 

throughout the year. In Bridgend a visioning event for Carers services 

was held on September 29th 2017 at the High Tide in Porthcawl. Carers, 

service providers and staff from Bridgend council got together to look at 

where services are now, where they want to be and how best to get there 

by developing a shared vision.  

  Following the roundtable discussion at the Carers Event in June, NPT 

Carers Service have independently held a ‘have your say event’ for 

Carers in Neath Port Talbot. In Swansea Carers are consulted via the 

Carers Forum, questionnaires, and events.  

 Carers are represented strategically on the Western Bay Regional 

Partnership Board (RPB).  The role is to provide a Carer’s voice for 

people of all ages in contact with health and social care services. Carers 

can also engage with the quarterly meetings of Western Bay Citizens 

Panel. There was a specific Citizens Panel to discuss the draft Area Plan 

including the Carers section. 

  

Tudalen34



 
16 

 Carers representatives also sits on the Local Partnership Boards for 

Mental Health, the Commissioning Board for Mental Health and 

Learning Disabilities and the Service User and Care Involvement 

Implementation Task and Finish Group. Additionally a Carers 

representative sits on the ABMU Stakeholder Reference Group (SRG) to 

give advice and provide opinions on services.  This involves helping to 

determine the health board’s overall strategic direction and providing 

advice on service proposals and consultations. 

Western Bay Carers Partnership Board Plans for 2018/19 include: 

 Continue to provide opportunities for Carers and Young Carers to meet at 

Engagement Events 

 Promote opportunities for Co-production.  Encourage Carers’ participant at 

strategic level with health, local authority and Third Sector organisations 

 Recognise the roles/ potential roles played by volunteers in supporting 

Carers. Recognition of the skills of Carers and former Carers who wish to 

volunteer. 

 

All Carers are offered a Carers Assessment ensuring their needs are identified 

and addressed. 

 Work continued this year in promoting and encouraging take up of Carers 

Assessments. The role of the Carers Centre/ Service in working with 

Local authorities has progressed further with Bridgend Carers Centre 

undertaking carers assessments via Princess of Wales Hospital and 

Common Access Point. In Neath Port Talbot the Carers Service now have 

support staff based with the Single Point of Contact team (SPOC) to work 

with Parent Carers and with the Community Mental Health Teams to 

work with Carers of people who experience mental illness. 

Western Bay Carers Partnership Board Plans for 2018/19 include: 

 Continue to raise awareness of Carers rights (including Carers Assessment) 

arising from the SSWB (Wales) Act 2014 

 Young Carers will be able to access an age appropriate Carers Assessment  

Tudalen35



 
17 

Young Carers are identified and provided with appropriate information, 

assessment and support. 

 Young Carers Projects throughout Western Bay offer one to one and 

group support including youth clubs for Young Carers. These activities 

are funded from a range of sources. Highlights include YMCA Swansea 

Young Carers decorating a float and participated in the Swansea Parade 

in March 2018; they have also been involved with Youth Cymru Arts and 

Music and performed at the Millennium Centre. Participants in the 

Bridgend Action for Children Young Carers Project joined the Young 

Adult Carers Project to produce a story book for primary school aged 

children called ‘The Bear who struggled to Care’. 

 Transitional and ICF Funding has been used during 2017/18 to raise 

Young Carers Awareness in schools and colleges in Bridgend, Neath Port 

Talbot and Swansea. To achieve this activities have included talking at 

school assemblies, facilitating Personal and Social Education (PSE) 

lessons, establishing or re-establishing young Carer clubs in schools, train 

the trainer sessions for school staff, and a regular supply of information 

for example Bridgend Young Carers Project e-bulletin. A number of 

schools also marked Young Carers Day with activities such as making 

posters and a coffee morning. 

 Bridgend Action for Children delivers the Young Carers Schools Project 

in Bridgend. Progress to date  includes contact with 8 comprehensive 

schools, 2 colleges and 13 Primary Schools with the establishment of 

Young Carers groups in five comprehensives and one junior school.  In 

addition 21 pupils have received one to one support from the Young 

Carers Project. As a result of the work in schools there has been an 

increase in the number of referrals for Young Carers Assessments. 

 YMCA Swansea Young Carers Project has a dedicated Officer who 

works with schools across Swansea and Neath Port Talbot, facilitating 

sessions at school assemblies, PSE lessons and providing training the 

trainer sessions, the project have also produced a leaflet bilingually. The 

project has developed Young Carer ID cards and is producing guidance 

for school so that the cards can be distributed via the schools pastoral care 

teams. The project has held sessions in four Comprehensive schools in 

Tudalen36



 
18 

NPT and two junior schools. In Swansea seven schools have engaged 

with the project. 

 YMCA Swansea Young Carers Project in partnership with Theatre Na 

Nog and Swansea Museum  were able to raise awareness of young Carers 

and young Carers issues through a production of the drama ‘Eye of the 

Storm’ and workshops using the ‘I Care…Do you’ board game. This, in 

addition to the work conducted in schools across Neath Port Talbot and 

Swansea , has led to a total of over 4000 young people learning more 

about young carers. 

 Bridgend Carers Centre has secured funding for a Young Carer Education 

and Employment Project – ROOTS. 

Western Bay Carers Partnership Board Plans for 2018/19 include: 

 Promote Young Carers Projects as a source of information, advice and 

support including activities for Young Carers 

 Schools projects identify Young Carers in primary, secondary and tertiary 

education 

 

9. EXAMPLES OF ACTIVITIES, OUTCOMES FOR CARERS AND COMMENTS 

Carer A 

Carer A was referred to the Carers Service by a Social Worker for a Carers 

Assessment. Carer A had been caring for a number of years for a person with 

complex health and support needs. Carer A was also in poor health.  The only 

outcome the Carer required was having regular alternative care available to 

enable the Carer to have undisturbed sleep, this was achieved. In addition Carer 

A was given information about the support available through the Carers Centre 

and an emergency card application. 

Carer B 

A Carers’ Assessment was arranged for Carer B who provides support to a 

person with mental health and substance misuse issues. As a result of the 

assessment Carer B provided with range of information and advice including 

Carers rights at work, counselling, signposted to debt advice and specialist 

support. 

Tudalen37



 
19 

Carer C 

Carer C was referred to the Carers Service from Social Services for a Carer’s 

Assessment. Carer C declined the assessment so the support worker offered a 

home visit for a chat and information instead. During the home visit Carer C 

expressed sadness at being unable to socialise and pursue hobbies with friends.  

The Carers Service was able to offer its free (Lottery funded) sitting service on 

a regular basis (once a fortnight).  This was put in place within 2 weeks of the 

initial information visit.  The Carer is now able to have time for hobbies. In 

addition, direct payments are in place and the Carers Service activity 

compliments this.  

"I am now in a routine of going out; I feel upbeat and positive and find I have 

far more patience for person being cared for. I am no longer isolated; I have also 

managed to ensure person being cared for has social interaction from 

organisations the Carers Service signposted us to. Life is not perfect but it is 

better than it was" 

Carer D 

Carer D and E were identified during the Hospital Liaison Worker’s regular 

ward visits. Carer D from outside the local authority area and was not aware of 

their local Carers service. A Referral was made to the Carers Service near where 

the Carer D lived. 

Carer E 

Carer E wanted clarification on discharge date for the patient and the plans that 

would be put in place on discharge. The Hospital Liaison Worker’s contacted 

the Ward and able to tell Carer E that a referral had been made and that a Social 

Worker who would meet with patient to assess their needs. 

Carer F 

Carer F lives in another local authority area. The person being cared for was 

about to be discharged and the Carer had concerns about how the person would 

be supported when they returned home. The Hospital Liaison Worker contacted 

Social Services and informed them of the Carer’s situation and advised that the 

Carer wanted to have a Carers Assessment. Carer F was given details of local 

Carers helpline and prompted to ask about the Carers Emergency Card.  The 

Carer also had given details of local sources of advice re benefits check.  

  

Tudalen38



 
20 

Carer G 

Carer G is a parent Carer who was referred to the support worker for a Carers 

assessment. When the assessment took place many needs were identified that 

required actions including accessing counselling and support for a Young Carer, 

both issues were addressed and Carer G continues to keep in touch with the 

service. 

Carer H 

On meeting at the Hospital, The Health Liaison Worker referred Carer H to the 

Carers Mental Health Support Worker. Within a week the Carer had an 

assessment and will now be receiving assistance with finances/benefit support 

as a result. The Carer H also attends Carer Service events on a regular basis and 

is accessing mutual support from other carers experiencing similar issues. 

Carer I 

Carer I is supporting an adult and child. Carer I was signposted to the Parent 

Carer Project and condition specific organisation for the child. Issues of welfare 

benefits were discussed. Information was provided for a specialist support 

organisation relevant to the adult being cared for. Carer I stated that they felt 

overwhelmed and in need of support. Information was given on the Carers 

Centre counselling service and holistic therapies. Carer I attended hospital the 

following week and expressed gratitude for all the information provided saying 

‘it’s been a lifeline and a god send’ 

Carer K 

A Carers Assessment was completed and it was identified that Carer K who 

cares for a family member with dementia, was feeling depressed due to not 

being able to spend time in the garden. The Carer was referred to the sitting 

service provided by the Carers Service. A volunteer is now in place to keep the 

cared for person company. As a result Carer K is able to spend time in the 

garden without feeling stressed or worrying about the person with care needs. 

“My garden is my lifeline and now the volunteer is in place, thank you for 

helping me. I thought at first only I would be happy but person cared for looks 

forward to the volunteer coming as much as I do. I can manage the person cared 

for better knowing I have something nice to look forward to.” (comment 

regarding the sitting service) 

“All it takes is someone to listen to what you want and understand your needs, 

the carers service does that” (comment regarding carers assessment)  

Tudalen39



 
21 

CARERS FEEDBACK 

“Very Pleased - Hospital worker referred me to Care and Repair who put 

handrails up straight away” 

“Having support and someone with knowledge about any help, I could get to 

help me” 

“Information on support services and what financial assistance was available” 

“This was definitely needed” 

“Amazing, never thought so much support available” 

“Having someone to speak to hospital and being able to go to Carers Centre” 

 “My purpose in writing is to express my appreciation for the invaluable support 

and guidance your staff has provided me as a carer for my family member who 

has physical and mental health issues. My second purpose is to express my 

thanks and deep gratitude for their support before, during, and after my recent 

cancer diagnosis.   I would like to thank all your staff for their help …I have 

gained first-hand knowledge of the invaluable and wide-range of services you 

provide the local community, and the positive impact these services have on 

service-users” 

 

Participants’ comments about the Young Carers Schools projects 

“The lesson was awesome and full of detail” 

“This was the most fun out of all the lessons we’ve had” 

“I feel horrible that a child about 8 has to look after their family” 

“Very good. Enjoyed. Come again” 

“I feel bad for a young carer. I will always help if I see them” 

“I think the board game is very helpful, because after playing it, I understand 

what it’s like to be a Young Carer” 

“I really enjoyed it, and it’s important that you go to all schools, so that 

everyone learns about Young Carers” 

Tudalen40



 
22 

“Thank you, it really opened my eyes” 

“Thank you for coming, I know a lot about Young Carers now” 

“We really enjoyed the board game, and helped us to understand what a Young 

Carer goes through” 

“The video helped us to see what Young Carers have to help with” 

 

Tudalen41



Appendix A 

 Funding 17-18 
 

160,718 

Slippage from 16-17 
 

8,971 

  
169,689 

Expenditure 
  Scheme Supplier 

 Carers Information Officer Swansea (£27,778 - £6,942) Q1 payment made 
 

6,942 

Carers Information Officer Swansea (£27,778 - £6,942) Q1 payment made Swansea Carers Centre 20,836 

Welfare Benefits Advice Worker, Bridgend (£26,405 - £6,600) Q1 payment made 
 

6,600 

Welfare Benefits Advice Worker, Bridgend (£26,405 - £6,600) Q1 payment made Bridgend Carers Centre 19,805 

Event - refreshments  
 

613.2 

GP Carers Awareness Post Bridgend Carers Centre 3,379 

Carers Hospital Worker Swansea  Swansea Carers Centre 7,949 

Expenses Carers Representative  
 

99.1 

Health Liaison Officer NPT NPT Carers Service  9,000 

Event- Room Hire & Refreshments Baglan Community Church 94 

Parent Carer Support Worker NPT Carers Service 17,545 

Young Carers Schools project - Neath Port Talbot  YMCA 4,667 

Young Carers Schools project - Swansea  YMCA 4,667 

Young Carers Schools project - Bridgend Action For Children 4,658 

Young Carers Booklet  Bridgend County Borough  council 1,000 

Leaflets Bridgend County Borough  council 1,000 

Balance to fund Neath Projects (added to £36k ICF) SCVS 2,308.4 

Carers Coordinator Post BAVO 23,322 

Strategic Services Mapping Post YCA BAVO 20,000 

Young Carers Booklet  Bridgend County Borough  council 1,500 

Hospital Information Packs Various Suppliers 5,504 

Carried over to 18/19 
 

8,201 

  
169,689.4 

 

T
udalen42



Document is Restricted

Tudalen43

Eitem yr Agenda9
Yn sgil paragraff(au) 14 yn Rhan 4 Atodlen 12A%  Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen51

Eitem yr Agenda10
Yn sgil paragraff(au) 13 yn Rhan 4 Atodlen 12A%  Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen71

Yn sgil paragraff(au) 13 yn Rhan 4 Atodlen 12A%  Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag


	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol
	4 Blaenraglen Waith 2018-19
	5 Comisiynu Gwasanaethau Gofal a Chefnogi mewn Cynllun Byw a Chymorth
	6 Partneriaeth Gofalwyr Bae'r Gorllewin - Adroddiad Blynyddol Gwerthfawrogi Gofalwyr 2017/18
	WB Carers Partnership Annual Report 2017-18 (Aug 2018) - Appendix one (10 Jan 2019)

	9 Trefniadau cyfundebol ar gyfer Gwasanaeth Cefnogi Rhannu Bywydau
	10 Adroddiad y Rheolwr am Cartref Plant Diogel Hillside
	Safeguarding audit September to December 2018.docx - 10 Jan 2019


